
AGENDA 
MEDICAL MARIJUANA ADVISORY BOARD (MMAB) MEETING 

WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 12TH, 2018 1:30PM 
 

BROWARD COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER 
115 South Andrews Avenue, Room 430, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301 

 
• Advise and make recommendations to the Board of County Commissioners for improving operations and services for growing, processing, 

and selling medical marijuana for qualified patients and users; 
 Obtain information concerning medical marijuana and related matters within Broward County; 
 Provide recommendations to the Board of County Commissioners regarding regulations and fees related to medical marijuana treatment 

centers; 
 Develop programs to educate the citizens of Broward County as to the benefits and disadvantages of the use of medical marijuana; 
____________________________________________________________ 
  
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 23rd, 2018  

4. CHAIR REPORT/COMMENTS 

5. NEW BUSINESS  

a. MOTION – Recommendation to amend Article XVI. – Medical Marijuana Advisory Board, 
Broward County Code of Ordinances; 

b. MOTION – Approving Date, Time, Location, and Format for the “Medical Marijuana Educational 
Summit”; 

i. Discussion; 
ii. Public Comments; 
iii. Motion; 
iv. Vote; 

6. OLD BUSINESS –  
a. MOTION – Selection of MMAB Vice Chair; 

i. Nominations for Vice Chair; 
ii. Vote; 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

8. MMAB MEMBER REPORTS/COMMENTS 

9. STAFF COORDINATOR REPORT/COMMENTS  

10.  ADJOURN  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MMAB SEPTEMBER 12TH, 2018  
 



1 | P a g e  

Approved: 

SUMMARY MINUTES (DRAFT) 

Board Members Present 
 Arby Barroso, Chair Terrence Davis Anthony Fabrizio 

Abby M. Freedman Nicole H. Fried Seth A. Hyman 
Ed Rebholz Jay Work  

 
County Staff 
Jo Sesodia, Director, PDMD Maite Azcoitia, CAO 
Chris Flynn, Admin, PDMD Cyril Saiphoo, Staff Coordinator, PDMD 

 
Attendees 
Dejon Benjamin, Ft Lauderdale David Caits, Ft Lauderdale 
Caittin Damone, Ft Lauderdale Cristina Escalante, Boca 
Mike Ferguson, Ft Lauderdale Dadly Filius, N Lauderdale 
Jessica Garcia-Iniguez, Miami Jeff Greene, Weston 
Tearony Hardaway, Ft Lauderdale Dr. Michael J. McKenzie, Hollywood 
Dr. Jeffrey Postal, Ft Lauderdale Troy Postal, Ft Lauderdale 
Scheril Murray Powell, Ft Lauderdale Dr. Steven Siegel, Ft Lauderdale 
Daniel Sparks, Oakland Park Stephanie Sparks, Ft Lauderdale 
Eric Stevens, Miami Beach  

 
1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Arby Barroso at 1:48 PM.  
 
2. Roll Call 
Roll call was conducted by Staff Coordinator Cyril Saiphoo.  A quorum was available with all 
members present. 
 
3. Approval of Minutes – April 25th, 2018 
MOTION:  Abby Freedman moved to approve April 25 Board Minutes, as is.  Anthony Fabrizio 
seconded. All in favor. 
 
4. Chair Report/Comments 
No Chair report or comments. 
 
5. New Business 
 

a. Presentation – Legal Update on Medical Marijuana Industry (Nikki Fried, Esq.) 
Nikki Fried briefed legal updates since Compassionate Use Act of 2014, following 3-page 

Medical Marijuana Advisory Board 
Government Center East, Room 430 

115 S Andrews Avenue, Ft Lauderdale, FL  33301 
Wednesday, May 23, 2018     1:30 pm 



2 | P a g e  

handout given to the Board members and public. 
 
b. Presentation – Medical Marijuana Educational Summit (Jeff Greene) 

Jeff Greene, registered lobbyist, spoke about and recommended an open education 
summit, following the one-page handout given to the Board members and public. 

 
c. Motion – Approving a recommendation to the County Commission endorse 

and commit resources to hold Broward County’s first “Medical Marijuana 
Educational Summit” 
i. Discussion 
Board members individually spoke and each gave their support for an education summit. 
ii. Public Comments 
No public comments. 
iii. Motion 
MOTION:  Nikki Fried moved to adopt the proposal of holding a Medical Marijuana 
Educational Summit to submit to the County Commission, with the date proposed, 
Spetember 20, 2018.  If proposal fails before the County Commission, recommend new 
date to meet the approval of the County Commissioners.  Abby Freedman seconded. 
Amended to provide to the County Commissioners a list of guest speakers and that the 
MMAB maintains the responsibility of choosing those speakers. 
iv. Vote 
Unanimous vote, all members in favor. 

 
6. Old Business 
 

a. MOTION – Selection of MMAB Vice Chair 
i. Nominations for Vice Chair 
MOTION:  Ed Rebholz moved to postpone nominations and vote until next meeting.  
Nikki Fried seconded. All in favor. 
ii. Vote 
No nominations, no votes, no comments. 
 

b. MOTION – Setting MMAB meeting dates, times, and locations 
i. Discussion 
Dates presented:  July 11, August 8, September 12, October 10, November 14, December 
12.  Government Center East, room 430, 1:30pm.  Nikki Fried noted only conflicting date 
was December 12.  All other members no conflicts with proposed dates. 
ii. Motion to approve dates and times 
MOTION:  Ed Rebholz moved to approve proposed meeting dates, times, and location.  
No changes.  Nikki Fried seconded. All in favor. 
iii. Vote 
Unanimous vote, all in favor. 
 

7. Public Comments 
Jessica Garcia-Iniguez introduces herself as community outreach resource to the Board, on behalf 
of Surterra. 
 
Cristina Escalante provides community education on medical marijuana uses, publicly speaks at 



3 | P a g e  

 
 

local commission meetings to provide information. 
 
Dr. Jeff Postal, owner of an MMTC in southeast Florida.  Would like to see more consistent 
application of zoning rules within the municipalities of Broward County. 
 
Scheril Murray Powell, an agricultural and cannabis attorney, spoke at the last Board meeting.  
Congratulated the Board on the focus of education and the increased presence of attendees from 
the last meeting.  Noted increased need of support to pediatric patients and diversity emphasis in 
community involvement. 
 
Dr. Michael McKenzie, board certified family physician, certified to evaluate and recommend 
patients for cannabinoids.  Spoke about his experience dealing with families and children in need 
of cannabis treatments. 
 
Dadly Filius, thanked the committee for the efforts of educating the community.  Question, how 
do millennials 35 and under get involved with this type of Board or effort to help educate the 
younger demographic?   
 
Eric Stevens involved in United for Care, Florida for Care, works on educating the public on 
medical marijuana.  Interested in researching employee protections of positions that are not key 
safety positions. 
 
8. MMAB Member Reports/Comments 
No board comments. 
 
9. Staff Coordinator Report/Comments 
No staff coordinator report. 
 
10. Adjournment 
MOTION:  Ed Rebholz moved to adjourn meeting. Nikki Fried seconded. Meeting adjourned at 
3:33pm. 

Medical Marijuana Advisory Board (MMAB): 
• Advise and make recommendations to the Board of County Commissioners for improving operations 

and services for growing, processing, and selling medical marijuana for qualified patients and users 
• Obtain information concerning medical marijuana and related matters within Broward County 
• Provide recommendations to the Board of County Commissioners regarding regulations and fees 

related to medical marijuana treatment centers 
• Develop programs to educate the citizens of Broward County as to the benefits and disadvantages 

of the use of medical marijuana 
 

Disclosure:  The above captioned minutes are transcribed in a summary format. To obtain a complete
audio recording of the meeting, approved summary minutes, or any presentation or handout materials,
submit a public records request through  Planning and Development  Management  Division, 954-357- 
8695. 



ITEM 5a. Recommendation to amend ARTICLE XVI. Broward Code of Ordinances: 
 
ARTICLE XVI. - MEDICAL MARIJUANA ADVISORY BOARD  
Sec. 1-309. - Creation.  

There is hereby created and established an advisory board to be known as the Medical Marijuana 
Advisory Board ("MMAB").  

(Ord. No. 2017-29 , § 1, 9-14-17) 

Sec. 1-310. - Membership.  

(a)  The MMAB shall consist of twelve (12) members to be appointed by the Board of County 
Commissioners ("Board"). The Board shall appoint one (1) member who shall be a qualified patient 
advocate and two (2) members at large to the MMAB. The qualified patient advocate shall be a 
"qualified patient," "caregiver," or "close relative" of a qualified patient, as defined by Section 
381.986, Florida Statutes. Additionally, each County Commissioner shall appoint one (1) member 
from one (1) of the following categories:  

(1)  One (1) person with knowledge of the medical marijuana industry outside Florida;  

(2)  One (1) person with knowledge of the Broward County public and private educational system 
and the Broward County School Board;  

(3)  One (1) representative from the Broward Sheriff's Office;  

(4)  Two (2) representatives, nominated by academic institutions, with appropriate scientific 
knowledge and experience in issues related to medical marijuana;  

(5)  One (1) representative from the hospital districts in Broward County;  

(6)  Two (2) representatives from the business and economic development community; and  

(7)  One (1) "qualified physician" with experience in ordering medical marijuana for the treatment of 
"qualified patients," as those terms are defined in Section 381.986, Florida Statutes.  

(b)  Unless otherwise provided for in this article, members of the MMAB shall serve in accordance with 
Section 1-233 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances.  

(Ord. No. 2017-29 , § 1, 9-14-17; Ord. No. 2018-08 , § 1, 2-6-18; Ord. No. 2018-27 , § 1, 6-5-18) 

Sec. 1-311. - Meetings; organization; and quorum.  

(a)  The MMAB shall establish the time and place for holding its meetings and shall adopt rules of 
organization and procedures as may be required, consistent with the Broward County Code of 
Ordinances. The MMAB shall hold regular meetings as needed to fulfill its duties and, at a minimum, 
shall hold quarterly meetings each year. Public notices of all meetings shall be given in accordance 
with legal requirements and all meetings shall be held in a public building.  

(b)  Special meetings of the MMAB may be called by the Chair of the MMAB or by initiative of a majority 
of its members, in accordance with Section 1-233 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances.  

(c)  The MMAB shall elect one (1) of its members to serve as Chair and one (1) member to serve as 
Vice-Chair, each of whom shall serve for one (1) year, or until a successor is chosen. Initially, the 
member appointed to the category requiring a representative of the medical marijuana industry 
outside Florida shall serve as Chair.  

Deletions   Additions 
 

http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=849306&datasource=ordbank
http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=849306&datasource=ordbank
http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=876233&datasource=ordbank
http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=894602&datasource=ordbank


(d)  A majority of the total appointed members of the MMAB shall constitute a quorum. A simple majority 
of votes by the members present and constituting a quorum shall be necessary in order to adopt any 
measure.  

(Ord. No. 2017-29 , § 1, 9-14-17) 

Sec. 1-312. - Duties and functions.  

The MMAB's duties and functions shall include:  

(a)  Advising and making recommendations to the Board for improving operations and services for 
growing, processing, and selling medical marijuana for qualified patients and users of medical 
marijuana;  

(b)  Obtaining information concerning medical marijuana and related matters within Broward 
County and advising the Board on same;  

(c)  Providing recommendations to the Board regarding regulations and fees related to medical 
marijuana treatment centers;  

(d)  Developing programs to educate the citizens of Broward County as to the benefits and 
disadvantages of the use of medical marijuana; and  

(e)  Such other tasks as may be assigned by the Board.  

(Ord. No. 2017-29 , § 1, 9-14-17) 

Sec. 1-313. - Compensation and staff support.  

The members of the MMAB shall receive no compensation for the performance of their duties 
hereunder. The Director of the Environmental Protection and Growth Management Department, or 
designee, shall provide staff support to the MMAB.  

(Ord. No. 2017-29 , § 1, 9-14-17) 

Secs. 1-314—1-323. - Reserved.  

Deletions   Additions 
 

http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=849306&datasource=ordbank
http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=849306&datasource=ordbank
http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=849306&datasource=ordbank


MEDICAL MARIJUANA ADVISORY BOARD (MMAB) 
September 12th, 2018 Meeting 

Item:  5b. 

Proposed Medical Marijuana Educational Summit 

Available Dates:  Monday December 3rd, 2018 
   Wednesday December 5th, 2018 
   Monday December 10th, 2018 
   Wednesday December 12th, 2018 
   Thursday December 13th, 2018 
  
Proposed Time; 9am-12noon 

Proposed Location:  Anne Kolb Nature Center                                                         
Mangrove Hall - Capacity 277 people                                                  
751 Sheridan Street                                                          
Hollywood, FL  33019                                                 

 


	AGENDA
	WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 12TH, 2018 1:30PM



Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		AGENDApacket.MMAB.09122018.pdf




		Report created by: 

		

		Organization: 

		




[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 0

		Passed manually: 2

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 17

		Passed: 13

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Skipped		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Skipped		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Skipped		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Skipped		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Skipped		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Skipped		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Skipped		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Skipped		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Skipped		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Skipped		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Skipped		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Skipped		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Skipped		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Skipped		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Skipped		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Skipped		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


